ann Stevens

From: ShelterBox USA <info@shelterboxusa.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Harlyn Stevens

Subject: Thank you for your generous ShelterBox donation!
12/27/12017

Hello Harlyn,

Thank you for your donation of $1,000.00. To achieve our mission of emergency shelter around the world, we
depend on the support of donors like you. We are grateful for your generosity and hope you take great pride in
the important difference that your gift will make to families who have lost everything on their worst day ever.

Your gift details:

Amount: $1,000.00

Payment Method: Visa Credit card ending in 6539

Date: 12/27/2017

Designation: Where ShelterBox Needs it Most

Company Name: Solana Beach Eco Rotary Club Foundation

Rotary District #: 5340

On behalf of those who will benefit from your thoughtfulness, thank you once again. Please contact us at
donors@shelterboxusa.org if you have any questions about your donation.

ShelterBox USA Team
www.ShelterBoxUSA.org
941.907.6036

This acknowledgment also serves as your donation receipt, so please keep this document for your records. No goods or services were provided in
exchange for this donation. ShelterBox USA is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization registered in the State of Florida, and is a Friend and affiliate of
ShelterBox Trust (Cornwall, UK). ShelterBox is a Rotary Project Partner and supported by individuals, Rotary Clubs, and other organizations throughout
the world. The ShelterBox USA Federal Tax ID number is 20-0471604. A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION
MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE WITHIN THE STATE (1-800-HELP-FLA OR

WWW . 800HELPFLA.COM). REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE.




